

# **UTILITY REGULATORY AUTHORITY**

Male' Republic of Maldives

# ADVERTISEMENT NUMBER: (IUL)485/1/2022/40

Terms of Reference

Supply of Server, Server Rack, UPS and KVM Console and Switch

15 June 2022

Prepared by: Utility Regulatory Authority (URA)

# **CONTENTS**

| 1. INTRODUCTION & BACKGROUND                               | 4  |
|------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| 2. OBJECTIVE                                               | 4  |
| 3. SCOPE                                                   | 4  |
| 4. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION                                 | 5  |
| 5. DELIVERABLES                                            | 7  |
| 6. PAYMENT SCHEDULE                                        | 7  |
| 7. APPLICATIONS                                            | 8  |
| 8. DURATION                                                | 8  |
| 9. EVALUATION CRITERIA                                     | 8  |
| 10. ELIGIBLE BIDDERS                                       | 10 |
| 11. LANGUAGE OF THE BIDS                                   | 10 |
| 12. CLARIFICATIONS                                         | 10 |
| 13. SUBMISSION                                             | 10 |
| Annex 1: Standard Forms                                    | 11 |
| TECH FORM 1: Proposal Submission Form                      | 12 |
| TECH FORM 2: Letter of Commitment                          | 13 |
| Annex 2: Financial Assessment and Forms                    | 14 |
| INFO 1: ASSESSMENT OF FINANCIAL CAPABILITY OF BIDDER       | 15 |
| FIN FORM 1: Financial Proposal Submission Form             | 16 |
| FIN FORM-2: FINANCIAL BREAKDOWN                            | 17 |
| INFO 2: HISTORICAL FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE                   | 18 |
| FIN FORM-3: ANNUAL TURNOVER                                | 19 |
| FIN FORM-4: FINANCIAL SITUATION                            | 20 |
| FIN FORM-5: LINE OF CREDIT LETTER                          | 21 |
| FIN FORM-6: FINANCIAL RESOURCES                            | 22 |
| FIN FORM-7: CURRENT CONTRACT COMMITMENTS/ WORK IN PROGRESS | 23 |
| INFO 3: GENERAL INFORMATION                                | 24 |

# SCHEDULE OF CRITICAL DATES

| Activity                          | Action Date                     |
|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| Original Advertised Date          | Wednesday, June 15, 2022        |
| Queries submission Deadline       | Saturday, June 25, 2022 2:00 PM |
| Clarification to Queries Deadline | Sunday, June 26, 2022 2:00 PM   |
| Proposal submission deadline      | Monday, June 27, 2022 11:00 AM  |

# SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

The following related documents shall be submitted for the bids to be considered sufficiently response.

Applicants should submit their proposals containing the following documents and applicable Technical Proposal – Standard Forms and Financial Proposal – Standard Forms under Annex 1

# TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

- a) TECH FORM 1 Proposal submission form This form shall be signed by the owner of the entity or person with power of attorney to sign
- b) TECH FORM 2 Letter of Commitment– This form shall be signed by the owner of the entity or person with power of attorney to sign
- c) Copy of Business (Sole Proprietorship/Company/Partnerships/Institutions) Registration certificate.
- d) Copy of GST Registration certificate (if applicable)
- e) Tax Payer registration certificate/Notification of Tax registration.

# **TECHNICAL PROPOSAL**

- a) FIN FORM 1 Financial Proposal Submission Form This form shall be signed by the owner of the entity or person with power of attorney to sign
- b) FIN FORM 2 Financial Breakdown Form
- c) FIN FORM 3 Annual Turnover
- d) FIN FORM 4 Financial Situation (Alternative assessment of Financial Capability)
- e) FIN FORM 5 Line of Credit letter (Alternative assessment of Financial Capability)
- f) Bank statements for Businesses less than 1 year old. (Alternative assessment of Financial Capability)
- g) FIN FORM 6 Financing resources
- h) FIN FORM 7 Current contract commitments/ Work in Progress

Note: After evaluation, highest scoring party will be notified to submit tax clearance report.

# 1. INTRODUCTION & BACKGROUND

As the national energy, water, waste and sanitation sector regulatory agency, Utility Regulatory Authority (URA) plays a vital role in developing, spreading awareness and providing information about the various laws and regulations related to the energy, water, waste and sanitation sector. The URA is seeking authorized companies to carry out the supply of the Server and its equipment for the establishment of the IT infrastructure.

# 2. OBJECTIVE

The objectives of the assignment are to Supply the items specified in Section 3, Scope of Works.

# 3. SCOPE

| #  | Description           | Qty |
|----|-----------------------|-----|
| S1 | Server with Server OS | 2   |
| S2 | Server Rack           | 1   |
| S3 | KVM Switch            | 1   |
| S4 | KVM controller        | 1   |
| S5 | UPS                   | 1   |

Handhuvaree Hingun, Maafannu, Male', 20392, Republic of Maldives. Page **4** of **25**Tel: (960) 3019 100 : گوشر و Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv

# 4. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION

a) Specification for S1 – Server with Server OS

| No. | Para             | meter             | Description                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |   |  |
|-----|------------------|-------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---|--|
|     | Chassis          |                   | 2.5inch with upto 8 Hard Drives                                                                                                                                                                                                    |   |  |
|     |                  |                   | Dual (2x) Intel Xeon e5-2637 v4 processor                                                                                                                                                                                          |   |  |
|     | Proc             | essor             | 3.5Ghz, 15M Cache, 9.60Gt/s QPI, Turbo                                                                                                                                                                                             |   |  |
|     |                  |                   | 8 Core2                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |   |  |
|     | DIMM TYPE        |                   | RDIMM                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |   |  |
|     | RAM              | Speed             | 2400MT/s                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |   |  |
|     | KAN              | Config Type       | Advanced ECC                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |   |  |
|     |                  | Quantity          | Four (4) 16GB Low Volt                                                                                                                                                                                                             |   |  |
|     |                  | Size              | 1.8 TB                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |   |  |
|     | Hard Disk        | Type              | SAS 2.5 inch, Hot-Plug Backplane                                                                                                                                                                                                   |   |  |
|     | Drive            | Speed             | 10000RPM, 6Gbps                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |   |  |
|     |                  | Quantity          | 8                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |   |  |
|     | Doid Co          | ontweller.        | Internal controllers: PERC S130 (SW RAID), PERC H330, PERC H730, PERC H730P                                                                                                                                                        |   |  |
|     | Raid Controller  |                   | External HBAs (RAID): PERC H830                                                                                                                                                                                                    |   |  |
|     |                  |                   | External HBAs (non-RAID): 12Gbps SAS HBA                                                                                                                                                                                           |   |  |
| S1  | Network Adapter  |                   | Broadcom 57800 2x10GB DA/SFP+ and 2x1Gb BT<br>Network Daughter Card                                                                                                                                                                | 2 |  |
|     |                  |                   | 2 Power Supply, Redundant Configuration                                                                                                                                                                                            |   |  |
|     |                  |                   | 1100W                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |   |  |
|     |                  |                   | Four(4) Power Cords (C13 to C14, PDU Style,12<br>AMP,13 Feet(4M))                                                                                                                                                                  |   |  |
|     |                  |                   | ReadyRails <sup>TM</sup> II sliding rails for tool-less mounting in 4-post racks with square or unthreaded round holes or tooled mounting in 4-post threaded hole racks, with support for optional tool-less cable management arm. |   |  |
|     | Be               | zel               | include bezel                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |   |  |
|     | Internal O       | ptical drive      | DVD Rom, SATA, Internal                                                                                                                                                                                                            |   |  |
|     | Power Managen    | nent Bios Setting | Performance Bios Setting                                                                                                                                                                                                           |   |  |
|     | Operating System |                   | Genuine Windows server 2022, Datacenter Edition with Unlimited Virtual Machines and Media Kit                                                                                                                                      |   |  |
|     |                  |                   | Hyper-V role Enabled with Pre-installed Datacenter<br>Edition OS                                                                                                                                                                   |   |  |

Page 5 of 25 Tel: (960) 3019 100 : مَرْدُ: Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv Website: www.ura.gov.mv

# b) Specification for S2 – Server Rack

| No. | Parameter             | Description                                                      |   |
|-----|-----------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------|---|
|     | SERVE                 | CR RACK                                                          |   |
|     | Height                | 78.39 inches                                                     |   |
|     | Width                 | 23.62 inches                                                     |   |
| S2  | Depth                 | 42.13 inches                                                     | 1 |
|     | Rack Air Distribution | Rear Door                                                        | • |
|     | Compatibility         | Should be compatible with S1 and should support same rail system |   |

# c) Specification for S3 - KVM Switch

| No.       | Parameter                    | Description                                                                                            | Qty |
|-----------|------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|
|           | Device Type                  | KVM-8 Ports-Managed                                                                                    |     |
|           | <b>Enclosure Type</b>        | Rack Mountable with Rack Mounting Rails                                                                |     |
|           | Compatibility                | Should be compatible with S1 and should support same rail system                                       |     |
|           | Ports                        | 8 x KVM Port(s)                                                                                        |     |
|           | Keyboard and Mouse Interface | USB                                                                                                    |     |
| <b>S3</b> | Remote Management Protocol   | TELNET, SSH                                                                                            | 1   |
|           | Authentication Method        | LDAP ACTIVE DIRECTORY                                                                                  |     |
|           | EXPANS                       | SION CONNECTIVITY                                                                                      |     |
|           | Interface                    | 1 x VGA-HD-15, Keyboard (USB)-Type A/USB 3.0,<br>MOUSE (USB), MANAGEMENT (RJ45), USB<br>TYPE A/USB 3.0 |     |
|           | Interface Cable              | 4 x USB KVM Switch POD SIP Module                                                                      |     |

# d) Specification for S4 - KVM Console

| No.       | Parameter            | Description                                                                  | Qty |
|-----------|----------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|
|           |                      | KVM CONSOLE                                                                  |     |
|           | Device Type          | KVM Console 18.5"                                                            |     |
|           | Diagonal Size        | 18.5"                                                                        |     |
|           | Display Type         | TFT ACTIVE MATRIX                                                            |     |
| <b>S4</b> | Mounting type        | Rack Mount (Same as S1)                                                      | 1   |
|           | Interface            | VGA (DB-15)                                                                  |     |
|           | Flat Mount Interface | Yes                                                                          |     |
|           | <b>Enclosed Type</b> | Rack/Should Include Rack Mounting Rails                                      |     |
|           | Compatibility        | Should be same brand as S1 and shall be compatible with the same rail system |     |

Page 6 of 25
Tel: (960) 3019 100 : مَرْدُ:
Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv

desite: www.ura.gov.mv

### e) Specification for S5 - UPS

| No. | Parameter                        | Description                                                                                                                                                      | Qty |
|-----|----------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|
|     | Smart-                           | UPS with Network Card                                                                                                                                            |     |
|     | <b>Output Power Capacity</b>     | 2700 Watts/3000VA                                                                                                                                                |     |
|     | Nominal Output Voltage           | 230V                                                                                                                                                             |     |
|     | Voltage Distortion               | Less than 5%                                                                                                                                                     |     |
|     | <b>Load Crest Factor</b>         | 3:1                                                                                                                                                              |     |
|     | Output Frequency (Sync to Mains) | 50/60Hz +/- 3Hz                                                                                                                                                  |     |
|     |                                  | (8) x IEC 320 C13                                                                                                                                                |     |
|     | <b>Output Connection</b>         | (2) x IEC 320 C19                                                                                                                                                |     |
|     | •                                | (2) x IEC Jumpers                                                                                                                                                | ļ   |
| S5  | Network interface Connection     | RJ-45 10/100 Base-T, Protocol (HTTP, HTTPS, IPv4, IPv6, NTP <smtp, ip,="" snmp="" ssh="" ssl,="" tcp="" telnet<="" th="" v1,="" v2,="" v3,=""><th>1</th></smtp,> | 1   |
|     | <b>Emergency Power Off (EPO)</b> | Yes                                                                                                                                                              |     |
|     | Input Frequency                  | Auto Sensing                                                                                                                                                     |     |
|     | Topology                         | Line interactive                                                                                                                                                 |     |
|     | Enclosure type                   | rack, Including rack rails. Same rail system as S1                                                                                                               |     |
|     | Battery Type                     | Lead-Acid                                                                                                                                                        |     |
|     | Recharge Type (typical)          | 3 hours                                                                                                                                                          |     |
|     | <b>Expected Battery Life</b>     | 3 to 5 years                                                                                                                                                     |     |
|     | Audible Alarm                    | Alarm when on battery: Distinctive low battery alarm: configurable delays                                                                                        |     |

# 5. DELIVERABLES

| S# | #  | Parameter             |
|----|----|-----------------------|
| 1  | D1 | Server with Server OS |
| 2  | D2 | Server Rack           |
| 3  | D3 | KVM Switch            |
| 4  | D4 | KVM controller        |
| 5  | D5 | UPS                   |

# 6. PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Applicants must submit their financial proposal which must indicate the rate per item in scope (Section 3) and price for the total assignment as per 'Form 1 – Financial Breakdown'. The supplier is expected to deliver the full scope and the bidder will paid based upon the percentages indicated deliverables in Section 5, Deliverables.

# 7. APPLICATIONS

All applicants must submit the following documents required to demonstrate their capacity and experience to carry out the services stated in the TOR. The bid shall be valid for minimum 90 days from the date of submission. The following documents will be required for bid submission for each lot.

- Brief description of the proponent and outline of similar works provided
- Copy of company/business registration certificate.
- Copy of notification of Tax registration
- Copy of Tax clearance report
- Copy GST registration (If, applicable)
- Copy of SME registration certificate (If, applicable)
- Specifications of proposed equipment
- Contacts details (name, designation & contact number) of a liaising official
- Completed TECH FORM 1 Proposal Submission Form
- Completed TECH FORM 2 Letter of Commitment
- Completed FIN FORM 1 Financial Proposal Submission Form
- Completed FIN FORM 2 Financial Breakdown Form
- Completed FIN FORM 3 Annual Turnover
- Completed FIN FORM 4 Financial Situation (Alternative assessment of Financial Capability)
- Completed FIN FORM 5 Line of Credit letter (Alternative assessment of Financial Capability)
- Bank statements for Businesses less than 1 year old. (Alternative assessment of Financial Capability)
- Work experience Only reference letters will be deemed acceptable for evaluation.

# 8. DURATION

The proponent is to propose the duration in which the assignment is to be completed. However, the duration proposed by the proponent to complete all deliverables should not exceed **45 days** from signing of contract.

# 9. EVALUATION CRITERIA

### 1. Pre-Evaluation

Republic of Maldives.

- a) Pre-Evaluation is a preliminary evaluation done based on the documentation requirement before moving on to the Technical Evaluation. Pre-Evaluation determines if bidder is substantially responsive to the terms of this ToR as specified below;
  - Bidder confirms to all requirements identified under Section 7. Applications.

Website: www.ura.gov.mv : وَعُسَرُهُ

- b) Substantially non-responsive bids at this pre-evaluation stage will be rejected from further stages of evaluation.
- c) Substantially responsive bids at this pre-evaluation stage shall be qualified for technical evaluation.

#### 2. Technical evaluation

Technical evaluation is to confirm if the proposed product does comply with all the requirements listed under the technical specifications. The URA holds the authority to qualify any proposal technically based on their proposed features, only if the evaluation committee finds it acceptable and would achieve the objective fully. Technically non-responsive bids from this stage would not be qualified to the final evaluation.

#### 3. Final Evaluation

The proposal would be qualified to this stage after being assessed in pre-evaluation and technical evaluation. In this evaluation, the proposals would be compared to their proposed price, duration and experience to complete the project. Point system set for the final evaluation is:

| # | Description                                                                                                                                                                                                       | Points (percentage) |
|---|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|
| 1 | Price $\frac{Lowest\ price\ proposed}{Proposed\ price} \times 50$                                                                                                                                                 | 50%                 |
| 2 | Duration $\frac{Shortest\ duration\ proposed}{Proposed\ Duration}\times\ 30$                                                                                                                                      | 30%                 |
| 3 | Experience would be considered to all submitted letters which is addressed to relevant works (value higher than MVR 200,000) completed within the past 5 years. Each valid reference letter would carry 5 points. | 20%                 |

Handhuvaree Hingun, Maafannu, Male', 20392, Republic of Maldives. Page **9** of **25**Tel: (960) 3019 100 : گوشر و Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv

# 10. ELIGIBLE BIDDERS

The invitation is for parties with a formal intent to enter into an agreement. A bidder who submits or participates in more than one bid will result in disqualification of the bid proposals submitted by the bidder.

Registered business entities will qualify for the bid provided all documents mentioned in Section 7 of this Terms of Reference document are presented at the bid submission date.

### 11. LANGUAGE OF THE BIDS

The bids shall be submitted in English

# 12. CLARIFICATIONS

Any clarifications regarding this Terms of Reference shall be addressed to;

Procurement Unit

**Utility Regulatory Authority** 

Email: procurement@ura.gov.mv;

Only written clarifications will be entertained as part of this Terms of Reference

### 13. SUBMISSION

| Bid Submission         | Before Monday, June 27, 2022 11:00 AM Maldivian Time                                            |
|------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Bid Opening            | Monday, June 27, 2022 11:00 AM                                                                  |
|                        | Proposals will be opened in the presence of the proponent's                                     |
|                        | representatives who choose to be present at the address at the time                             |
|                        | of proposal opening                                                                             |
| Submission Instruction | Proposals must be delivered in SEALED envelopes titled                                          |
|                        | "Do not open before Monday, June 27, 2022 11:00 AM –                                            |
|                        | Supply of Server, Server Rack, UPS and KVM Console and                                          |
|                        | Switch                                                                                          |
|                        | Announcement Number:(IUL)485/1/2022/40"                                                         |
|                        | Proponent's Name, Address and if applicable, seal should be printed or written on the envelope. |
| G 1                    | Late proposals will be rejected                                                                 |
| Submission Address     | Procurement Unit                                                                                |
|                        | Utility Regulatory Authority,                                                                   |
|                        | Handhuvaree Hingun, Maafannu, Male', 20392,                                                     |
|                        | Republic of Maldives.                                                                           |
|                        | Email: procurement@ura.gov.mv                                                                   |
|                        | Website: www.ura.gov.mv                                                                         |

Handhuvaree Hingun, Maafannu, Male', 20392, Republic of Maldives. Page **10** of **25**Tel: (960) 3019 100 : گوشتری Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv

گوشتریش: Website: www.ura.gov.mv

رَسْرَوْمَهِ مِسْرَوْسَ، گَرُوشَ گُرُو، 20392، Terms of Reference - Supply of Server, Server Rack, UPS and KVM Console and Switch - Utility Regulatory Authority

# ANNEX 1: STANDARD FORMS

Page 11 of 25 Tel: (960) 3019 100 : مُورِدُونُ Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv : مُورِدُونُ Website: www.ura.gov.mv

# **TECH FORM 1: Proposal Submission Form**

[Company Name] [Road Name] Male' Maldives

[Date]

Mr. Yazeed Ahmed, Chief Executive, Utility Regulatory Authority, Handhuvaree Hingun, 20392, Male', Maldives

Re: Supply of Server, Server Rack, UPS and KVM Console and Switch

Dear Sir,

I, the undersigned, would like to express my interest for the "Supply of Server, Server Rack, UPS and KVM Console and Switch" in accordance with your Terms of Reference dated [INSERT DATE]. I am hereby submitting my proposal, which includes all the required documents as per the Terms of Reference

I hereby declare that all the information and statements made in this Proposal are true and accept that any misinterpretation contained in it may lead to our disqualification.

If negotiations are held during the period of validity of the Proposal, I undertake to negotiate on the basis of the proposed fees. The Proposal is binding upon myself and subject to the modifications resulting from Contract Negotiations

I undertake, if this proposal is accepted, to complete and deliver the whole of the services assigned to me in the scope of services.

I understand that you are not bound to accept any proposal you receive. We undertake, if this proposal is accepted upon receipt of the Utility Regulatory Authority's notice, to commence performance of the services with due expedition and without delay.

I remain,

Yours sincerely,

Authorized Signature [In full and initials]:

Name and Title of Signatory:

Name of Individual:

Address:

Handhuvaree Hingun, Maafannu, Male', 20392, Republic of Maldives. Page **12** of **25**Tel: (960) 3019 100 : گوشتری Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv

گوشتریش: Website: www.ura.gov.mv

מעלקליק קיערט"ף ב"ציולינ"י

# **TECH FORM 2: Letter of Commitment**

| [Company Name] |
|----------------|
| [Road Name]    |
| Male'          |
| Maldives       |
|                |

[Date]

Mr. Yazeed Ahmed, Chief Executive, Utility Regulatory Authority, Handhuvaree Hingun, 20392, Male', Maldives

Re: Supply of Server, Server Rack, UPS and KVM Console and Switch

Ref No:

Dear Sir/Madam,

We, the undersigned, offer to provide "Supply of Server, Server Rack, UPS and KVM Console and Switch" in accordance with your Terms of Reference dated [INSERT DATE] and our Proposal.

We hereby declare that all the information and statements made in this Proposal are true and accept that any misinterpretation contained in it may lead to our disqualification.

We undertake, if this proposal is accepted, to complete and deliver the whole of the services assigned to me in the scope of services.

We undertake, if this proposal is accepted upon receipt of the Utility Regulatory Authority's notice, to commence performance of the services with due expedition and without delay.

Yours sincerely,

Authorized Signature [In full and initials]:

Name and Title of Signatory:

Name of Company:

Address:

Page **13** of **25**Tel: (960) 3019 100 : گوشتری Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv

מעיבר באיק מעיציילי) ב'' ''נַייליילי,

> *وو،* 0392) ي جوي

| Terms of Reference – Supply of Server, Server Rack, UPS and KVM Console and Switch – Utility Regulatory Authority |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
| ANNEX 2: FINANCIAL ASSESSMENT AND FORMS                                                                           |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |
|                                                                                                                   |

# INFO 1: ASSESSMENT OF FINANCIAL CAPABILITY OF BIDDER

### **Evaluation Criteria**

a. To be eligible, the financial statements of the bidding party must show, minimum annual turnover of MVR 500,000.00 for the year 2020 (Submit FIN FORM 3)

OR

b. To be eligible, the financial statements of the bidding party must show, MVR 500,000.00 for liquid assets for the year 2020 (Submit FIN FORM 4)

OR

c. Business entities that have no completed one year (from date of business registration to date of bid announcement), to be eligible the bank statement must show a credit balance of minimum MVR 500,000.00

OR

d. If bidding party is unable to meet any of the above requirements, they shall submit a letter as per FORM FIN 5, from any local bank, financing institution or supplier of credit limit not lower than MVR 500,000.00)

# FIN FORM 1: Financial Proposal Submission Form

[Company Name] [Road Name] Male' Maldives

[Date]

Mr. Yazeed Ahmed, Chief Executive, Utility Regulatory Authority, Handhuvaree Hingun, 20392, Male', Maldives

Re: Supply of Server, Server Rack, UPS and KVM Console and Switch

Dear Sir,

I, the undersigned, would like to express my interest for the "Supply of Server, Server Rack, UPS and KVM Console and Switch" in accordance with your Terms of Reference dated [INSERT DATE] and our Proposal.

The attached Financial Proposal is the sum of [INSERT AMOUNT IN WORDS AND FIGURE IN MVR]

This amount is inclusive of all local taxes.

I understand that you are not bound to accept any proposal you receive. We undertake, if this proposal is accepted upon receipt of the Utility Regulatory Authority's notice, to commence performance of the services with due expedition and without delay.

I remain,

Yours sincerely,

Authorized Signature [In full and initials]:

Name and Title of Signatory:

Name of Individual:

Address:

# FIN FORM-2: FINANCIAL BREAKDOWN

### Supply of Server, Server Rack, UPS and KVM Console and Switch

| Deliverable | Description           | Qty | Price | GST (MVR) | Total (MVR) |
|-------------|-----------------------|-----|-------|-----------|-------------|
| D1          | Server with Server OS | 2   | •••   |           | •••         |
| D2          | Server Rack           | 1   | •••   |           | •••         |
| D3          | KVM Switch            | 1   | •••   | •••       | •••         |
| D4          | KVM controller        | 1   | •••   |           | •••         |
| D5          | UPS                   | 1   | •••   |           | •••         |
|             | GST:                  |     |       |           |             |
|             | Total with GST:       |     |       |           | •••         |

Proposal Validity: 90 days

Indicate the total cost with detail cost to be paid in Maldivian Rufiyaa.

Note: The total contract price should be quoted inclusive of Goods and Services Tax (GST) as per the GST Legislation and Circulars where applicable.

ئۇرىرىرى قۇرىرىرىرى قۇم 20392،

دِ دُروْ: Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv و شرع: Website: www.ura.gov.mv

# INFO 2: HISTORICAL FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

| Criteria                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | Compliance                       | Submission Requirements       |  |  |  |  |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Criteria                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | Requirements                     | Submission Requirements       |  |  |  |  |
| Historical Financial Performance                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | Historical Financial Performance |                               |  |  |  |  |
| Submission of balance sheets and income statements or, for the last 1 (one) year ending 31st December, 2020 to demonstrate the current soundness of the Bidders financial position and its prospective long-term profitability. As a minimum, an Applicant's net worth | Must meet requirement            | FIN FORM - 3 with attachments |  |  |  |  |
| calculated as the difference between total assets and total liabilities should be positive.  Average Annual Turnover                                                                                                                                                   |                                  |                               |  |  |  |  |
| Minimum average annual turnover of MVR 500,000 only calculated as total certified payments received for contracts in progress or completed, within the last 1 (one) year ending 31st December, 2020.                                                                   | Must meet requirement            | FIN FORM – 4                  |  |  |  |  |

Companies/Businesses that are less than 1 years old may submit their bank statements to demonstrate their financial capability to carry out the works defined in this Terms of Reference.

Handhuvaree Hingun, Maafannu, Male', 20392, Republic of Maldives. Page 18 of 25 Tel: (960) 3019 100 : مَرْدُ: Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv Website: www.ura.gov.mv

# FIN FORM-3: ANNUAL TURNOVER

Each Bidder must fill in this form

| Annual Turnover Data for 2020 |                    |                   |  |  |  |
|-------------------------------|--------------------|-------------------|--|--|--|
| Year                          | Amount<br>Currency | MVR<br>Equivalent |  |  |  |
| 2020                          |                    |                   |  |  |  |
| Average Annual Turnover       |                    |                   |  |  |  |

The information supplied should be the Annual Turnover of the Bidder in terms of the amounts billed to clients for each year for contracts in progress or completed at the end of the period reported.

Handhuvaree Hingun, Maafannu, Male', 20392, Republic of Maldives. Page **19** of **25**Tel: (960) 3019 100 : گوشتر و Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv

Website: www.ura.gov.mv

رَسرِ فُرِهَ بِرِ رِسرِ فِي سُرِ وَ وَسُرِسْرَ، وَ وَمَنْ 2039،

# **FIN FORM-4: FINANCIAL SITUATION**

| Financial Data for 2020 [MVR Equivalent] |            |  |  |  |  |
|------------------------------------------|------------|--|--|--|--|
|                                          | Year 2020: |  |  |  |  |

### Information from Balance Sheet

| Total Assets        |  |
|---------------------|--|
| Total Liabilities   |  |
| Net Worth           |  |
| Current Assets      |  |
| Current Liabilities |  |
| Working Capital     |  |

### Information from Income Statement

| Total Revenues       |  |
|----------------------|--|
| Profits Before Taxes |  |
| Profits After Taxes  |  |

- Attached are copies of financial statements (balance sheets including all related notes, and income statements) for the last three years, as indicated above, complying with the following conditions.
  - All such documents reflect the financial situation of the Bidder.
  - Historic financial statements must be complete, including all notes to the financial statements.
  - Historic financial statements must correspond to accounting periods

Page **20** of **25**Tel: (960) 3019 100 : مُرَدِّةُ: Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv

مُوْدِّدِيْةُ: Website: www.ura.gov.my

# FIN FORM-5: LINE OF CREDIT LETTER

| [Letterhead of the Bank/Financing Institution/Supplier]                                                                   |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| [Date]                                                                                                                    |
| To: [Name and Address of the contractor]                                                                                  |
| Dear [Contractor],                                                                                                        |
| You have requested {Name of the Bank/Financing Institution/Supplier issuing the letter} to establish a line of credit for |
| the purpose of executing {Name and Identification of the Project}.                                                        |
| We hereby undertake to establish a line of credit for the aforementioned purpose, in the amount of {Insert Amount},       |
| effective upon receipt of evidence that you have been selected as a successful bidder.                                    |
| This line of credit will be valid through the duration of the contact awarded to you                                      |
| Authorized Signature:                                                                                                     |
| Name and Title of Signatory:                                                                                              |
| Name of Agency:                                                                                                           |
|                                                                                                                           |
|                                                                                                                           |
|                                                                                                                           |

Page **21** of **25**Tel: (960) 3019 100 : مُرَدُّةُ Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv

Website: www.ura.gov.mv

ر موروم در کورش در کورش 20392ء

# FIN FORM-6: FINANCIAL RESOURCES

Specify proposed source of financing, such as liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and other financial means, net of current commitments, available to meet eh total construction cash flow demands of the subject contract or contracts as indicated in INFO 1 of Annex 2

| Financial Resources |                     |                         |  |  |
|---------------------|---------------------|-------------------------|--|--|
| No.                 | Source of Financing | Amount (MVR Equivalent) |  |  |
| 1                   |                     |                         |  |  |
| 2                   |                     |                         |  |  |
| 3                   |                     |                         |  |  |
| 4                   |                     |                         |  |  |

Page 22 of 25 Tel: (960) 3019 100 : گوشر Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv موشرش Website: www.ura.gov.mv : گوشترسط

# FIN FORM-7: CURRENT CONTRACT COMMITMENTS/ WORK IN PROGRESS

Tenders and each partner to a JV should provide information on their current commitments on all contacts that have been awarded, or for which a letter of intent or acceptance has been received, or for contracts approaching completion, but for which an unqualified, full completion certificate has yet to be issued

| No.1 | Name of Contract | Employer Contact<br>Address/Tel/Fax | Value of Outstanding work (MVR Equivalent) | Estimated<br>Completion<br>Date | Average Monthly invoicing over last six months (MVR/ Month) |
|------|------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------|---------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------|
| 1    |                  |                                     |                                            |                                 |                                                             |
| 2    |                  |                                     |                                            |                                 |                                                             |
| 3    |                  |                                     |                                            |                                 |                                                             |
| 4    |                  |                                     |                                            |                                 |                                                             |

Website: www.ura.gov.mv : وَعُسَرُهُ:

# **INFO 3: GENERAL INFORMATION**

### 1 Bid Awarding

- 1.1 Bidder will be informed of the decision to award a bid via an official intent to award the bid.
- 1.2 If the value of the bid exceeds MVR 500,000 the bidder will be required to submit a performance guarantee of (5 %) of the total contract value prior to signing the contract. The performance guarantee must be issued by a Bank or a Financial Institution located in any eligible country. If the institution issuing the guarantee is located outside the Republic of Maldives, it shall have a correspondent financial institution located in the Republic of Maldives to make it enforceable.

### (Excluding Consultancy Service)

1.3 Failure of the successful bidding party to submit the aforementioned performance guarantee, or sign the Contract, shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security. In that event the Ministry may award the contract to the next lowest evaluated bidder, provided the bidder is capable of performing the contract satisfactorily.

### 1.4 Standstill period

The Contract shall be awarded not earlier than the expiry of the Standstill Period. The duration of the Standstill Period is 3 days. The Standstill Period commences the day after the date the Employer has transmitted to each Bidder (that has not already been notified that it has been unsuccessful) the Notification of Intention to Award the Contract. Where only one Bid is submitted, the Standstill Period shall not apply.

#### 2 Liquidated Damages (Excluding Consultancy Service)

2.1 The Contractor shall pay liquidated damages to the Employer at the rate per day stated in the Public Procurement Regulation for each day that the Completion Date is later than the Intended Completion Date. The total amount of liquidated damages shall not exceed the amount defined in the Public Procurement Regulation. The Employer may deduct liquidated damages from payments due to the Contractor. Payment of liquidated damages shall not affect the Contractor's liabilities.

### **3** Securities (Excluding Consultancy Service)

3.1 If the price quoted by a bidding party exceeds MVR 500,000 in value, the bidding party will be required to submit a bid security of MVR10,000, with validity of no less than 90 days.

Bid Security must be a bank guarantee letter or security issued by a Bank or a Financial Institution located in any eligible country.

Bank Cheques, Bonds and Cash will not be accepted as bid security.

Page **24** of **25** Tel: (960) 3019 100 : گوشر: Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv

وَعْسَرُمْ: Website: www.ura.gov.mv

### 4 Advance Payment (Excluding Consultancy Service)

- 4.1 Vendor has to request for Advance payment within 45 days from the contract date start.
- 4.2 Vendor has to submit Advance payment guarantee with the Invoice (15% of Contract price Maximum)

### 5 Arithmetic

- 5.1 Provided that the Tender is substantially responsive, the Employer shall correct arithmetical errors on the following basis:
- 5.1.1 Only for unit price contracts, if there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Employer there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
- 5.1.2 If there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and total shall be corrected and;
- 5.1.3 If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail subject to (5.1.1) and (5.1.2) above.
- 5.2 If the Tenderer that submitted the lowest evaluated Tender does not accept the correction of errors, its Tender shall be declared non-responsive.

Handhuvaree Hingun, Maafannu, Male', 20392, Republic of Maldives. Page **25** of **25**Tel: (960) 3019 100 : گوشترد Email: secretariat@ura.gov.mv